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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

August 13, 1996
Mrs. Patricia S. Degen
Postfach 1262
53604 Bad Honnef, Germany

Dear Mrs. Degen:

This 1s to acknowledge receipt on August 13, 1996, of your letter dated August 9, 1996.
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) and Commission
Regulations require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific requirements. One of
these requirements is that a complaint be swom 1o and signed in the presence of a notary public
and notarized. Your letter was did not contain a notarization on your signature and not properly
sworn to

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must swear before a notary that the
contents of your complaint are true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred form is "Subscribed and sworn
tobeforemeonthis _ dayof .19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint
was sworn to and subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient. We regret the
inconvenience that these requirements may cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to
proceed with the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory requirements are
fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437

Fnclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a Complaint.” 1 hope this material
will be helpful to you should you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a 15 day period to allow yvou to
correct the defects in your complaint. If the complaint i1s corrected and refiled within the 15
day period. the respondents will be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint.
I'he respondents will then have an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint on the merits
If the complaint is not corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be
provided to the respondents.



% %

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure

cc:Pennsylvania PACE for Federal Elections



la This
- .
. ] . e i
i S & C1
¢ nduct ng simila
v < hoaae w11l A
1 . na . 1 om myY NDAa ~
1 | = : ¥ pa
P V£ v 1 have t
) - T ¢
y \ugust 9,
ad a4
. i e
> -
S d ,’ g
11 3 . egel
- L w72
Fa - < €y a2 ¢
— S/
= do— gt A S
4 - s A -
r s M
- 7 ¥



v
i
\ .
N
( .

shkETExN

AMERT

L ———

Y personauy dppeared

T3] e e g o ok & % % % ok vk s s ke ok ke o e e ok e ok e ok o ok ok ok ok ok e ok ok ok ol ok ok ok

maivitqual—desonioed in, wnose

(ne annexed insirument, and peing

diuldy acKnowiedaged o mi

whereo! I have nereunio set my nar

seal the day-and vear last above writter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

September 18, 1996

Mrs. Patricia S, Degen
Postfach 1262
53604 Bad Honnet, Germany

Dear Mrs. Dege

I'his is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated September 10, 1996. As we
previously notified you on August 13, 1996, the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971
amended ("the Act”) and Commission Regulations require that the contents of a complaint meet
certain specific requirements. Your most recent letter does not meet these requirements.
Although yvour letter was signed in the presence of a notary public and notarized, it was not
sworn to, as required

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, vou must swear before a notary that the
contents of your complaint are true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent

as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred form is "Subscribed and swom

to before me on this _day of .19 " A statement by the notary that the complaint
was sworn to and subscribed before him J]\U will be sufficient

Please note that this matter will remain confidenual for a 15 day period to allow you to
correct the defects in your complaint. If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the 15
day period, the respondents will be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint.
I'he respondents will then have an additional 15 days 1o respond to the complaint on the merits.
If the mmplamt is not corrected. the file will be closed and no additional notification will be
provided to the respondents

We regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause you, but we are not
statutorily empowered w0 [‘h'u‘:d with the handling of a comphance action unless all the
statutory requirements are fulfilled. S¢e 2 U Nt § 437g. If you have any questions

} Y3y )

concerning this matier, please contact me at (202) 219-

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief



Postfach 1262
53604 Pad Honnef, Cermany
September 27, 1996

Chajrman, Danny L. McDonald

The Federal Election Commission
999 E Streect, N.W,

Washington, D.C, 20463

Dear Mr, McDenald:

i,

n gathering material for my research on teachers'
i, | came across this in my homestate of Pennsyl-
vania. Although T live in Cermany presently, T have a
voting residence in Butler Countv, PA.

This appears to me to be a violation of election
laws., This is just one affiliate, the PSFA, of the
National Fducation Association. It is very likely
that they have been conducting similar voting strate-
gies in each state,

—
- * tha 3 & nas i k ¢ 1 \
k 1 put the last paie first to sh w, what I think 18,
the most egregious violation.
. nY .. 1 ” - - » - '
i - t me know the resolution of mvy complaint,
'S

T4 . 1w
>incerely, i-_b_",,

A A s > 0O
. '/'f?/f?*‘€<y1, /Tf;)uigzgk

<
(Mrs.) Patricia S. Degen P,

Dear Ms. Dizxon:

I am sorry that the Embassy officer did not
y

e follecw your instructions the first timej; I
had given him the letter. Hopefully, it is
C correct this time.

If you wish to write, I wanted to call your
attention to the postage. I was surprised
that your letter arrived with only 32-cents
postage, The minimum is €0 cents., I am |
sure this was simply overlooked, Normally
a letter would take about 3 weeks by surface

mail, Thank you. |
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FEDERAL FLECTION WAMISSTON

October 15, 1996

Mrs. Patricia Degen
Postfach 1262
531604 Bad Honnef, Germany

RE: MUR 4495
Dear Mrs. Degen:

[his letter acknowledges receipt on October 7, 1996, of the complaint you filled
alleging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act”). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action
on vour complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be swom to in the
same manner as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4495 Please
reter to this number in all future communications. For vour information. we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints

Sincerely,
' 2 o

/s (L
- 1 ) ;" L
"é’%&’t 4, /(_A&"-IJ\-E/'
: offeen T. Scalander. Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 15, 1995
President
National Education Association
1201 16th Street. N W
Washington, D.C. 20036-3290
RE: MUR 4495

Dear SirMadam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that the
National Education Association may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered

this matter MUR 4495, Please refer to this number in all future correspondence

Under the Act, vou have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action
should be taken against the National Education Asseciation in this matter. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis
of this matter. Where appropnate, statements should be submitted under cath. Your
response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted
within 15 davs of receipt of this letter. If no response 1s received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 437g(a)}(4XB)
and § 437g(a)( 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise
the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authonzing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.



[f vou have any questions, please contact Enk Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For

vour information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints

Sincerely.

/ : ] j
/ ¢

: = -.‘;--, A o
A n 7 b ln S
Colleen Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
nclosures
Complaint

I H
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION € OMMISSION

President

PSEA-NEA

315 S Allen Street,

State College, PA 16801-4849

RE MUR 4495

Dear Sir Madam:

The Federal Flection Comnussion received a complaint which indicates that PSEA-
NEA may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 44935,

¥ 1h 111 - e 1 Fitrsr . wridones
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence

1

Under the Act. vou have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action
should be taken against PSEA-NEA in this matter  Please submit any factual or legal

matcrials which vou believe are relevani 1 ¢ Commission's analysis of this matter

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed 10 the General Counsel's ﬂfﬁce, must be submitted within 13 days of
receipt of this letter. 1f no response 1s received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the ayailable information

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U S.C. § 437g(a4XB)
and § 437g(a)( 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
1o bu made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise
the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission



It you have any questions, please contact Frik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
nformation, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for
handhng complaints

Sincerely,

/ -
/ 7

. e /
‘Z oy 2 /*’ ol raln
Colleen Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
I. Complaint

Procedures

3 Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

Robert Gibbs, Treasurer

Pennsylvania PACE for Federal Elections
PO Box 1724

400 N. Third Street

Harrisburg, PA 17105

RE MUR 4495

Dear Mr. Gibbs:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that
Pennsylvania PACE for Federal Elections and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the complaint
is enclosed. We have numbered this matier MUR 4495, Please refer to this number in all

future correspondence

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action
should be taken against Pennsylvama PACE for Federal Elections and you, as treasurer, in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which vou believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 437g(a)4)XB)
and § 437g(a)}(12XA) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter
to be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise
the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Enik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For
our information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for

handling complaints

Sincerely,

“ —

P

/
e, s F 4
y Ny 4 : ¥,
j L4 MK/“ r ,’L%ZMQ
Colleen Sealander. Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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‘STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR """

NAME OF COUNSEL:___:‘_‘:“_’ L il “hanin
FlRM_:_:‘_:_ _-~ ."_ ! -'ﬁa—'\«.. {ation B
ADDRESS:__ 1201 Sixteenth Street, N.W. e

9, jy ot

TELEPHONE:(_202 ) s20-7
FAX:(202 )_ 822-7033

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

o [llpe & A ae

Date - Signature
RESPONDENT'S NAME; __ ational Education Associatior
ADDRESS: s debadasiilid i

L]
TELEPHONE: HOME( ) X I

BUSINESS( b Wideauit —
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NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

Robesi 1 Chase, Prasden 1201 1oth Sreel, N W

Reg Weaver, Vi Presidow Washington, 2.C 200306- 3290
Murilyn Monahan, Seoetary Tioases (202) 822 7035 I'ax (202) 8227033
ﬁ.m Camac T, 1 oveoutove Do o”_"_' l”: (,;' N‘ITR}" ( ”l J"\'\FL
TRANSMITTED BY FAX
October 25, 19906 =

‘ g r
Enk Mornson ¢
Federal Election Commission -
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463 N
Re: MUR 4495 =

o

Dear Mr. Momison:

Attached is the Designation of Counsel Statement -- completed by Don Cameron, Executive Director
of the National Education Association -- for the above-referenced matter

During our telephone conversation yesterday, 1 informed you that many portions of the attachments to
the complaint in this matter that we received are illegible. You indicated that you might have a clearer
copy of the attachments which you could transmit to me. 1 would appreciate receiving such a copy,
transmitted by FAX if possible. Our FAX number is (202) 822-7033

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me. Thank you for your assistance

Singsxely, |
[ p 1

Counsel for the National
Education Association

Autachment Designation of Counsel

W LA DOC



10256 "9 10:33 1D:GFNFRAL. [TTUNSEL FAX : 202-822-7033 PAGE

MUR__ 44395
NAME OF COUNSEL: Richard B, Wilkof

ADDRESS. _ naticnal Educaticn Assacintd

1201 16th Street, N,W.

——

Washington, D.C, 20036

TELEPHONE:(_ 202 ) B22-7035

FAX:(202 )_822-7033

The above-named Individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is
aulhorized to recelve any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to acl on my behalf before the Commission.

/6-24- G0 M W

— e

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:_  Pen Camoron

ADDRESS: Pxecutive Director, national Education Aesociation

1201 16th Street, N.W.

wWashington, D.C, 20036

TELEPHONE: HOME(____)

-

BUSlNESS‘ “ 2 j a'J "_E 106



NICHOLAS & FOREMAN

AS 3207 NORTH FRONT STREET

HARRISBURG. PENNSYLVANIA 17110-1311

LAW OFFICES

October 29, 1996

Colleen Sealander, Esquire B
ntral Forcement Docket
Foderal Election Commission r
1949 F Street. N ;
Vashington D.C. 20463 =

In re: MUR 4495 -
N ir NMs. Sealanaer

am in receint of vour letter of October 13, 1996, sent to Mr. Robert Gihbs, Treasurer of
o tne Pennsvivania PACE for Federal Elections, regarding the above-captioned matter. Pleass
nd enclosed an executed Statement of Designation of Counsel form indicating that | an
erving as counsel for Pennsvlvania PACE for Federal Elections and the Pennsvivania State
Fducation Association (PSEA) and designating and authorizing me to receive any and a
rications and other communications from the Federal Election Commission on hehalt ot
o Pennsvivania PACE for Federal Elections and PSEA and to act on their benalf betore the

Commission regarding this matter

ir letter o1 October 153, 1996, indicates that our response ... must be submitted withi
% 13 davs of receipt...” of vour letter. Your letter was received on Qctober 18, 1996, and
ererore the 1!*'.](“1'\{' 1Or our response 1s November 2. 1996 which deadline nas peen
net by this correspondence
your letter and the materials received with it indicate that MUR 4495 i< based upon
Dlaimt ihout voting tactics of the P“f A which violate el tion laws Hleq by Mrs

Patricia S, Degen who identifies herselt in her complaint and accompanving material as

rosidlent ¢ in Germanv who has g voting residence in Butler Countyv. Pennsvivar

1Hne 1 NArs |\J‘L‘\J"" S letters Of “u‘p't'ﬂ]f\r" 10 19496, August Y 19496 and September

M. all submitted to the Federal Election Commission, the « omplaint segams !

ve the publication of or material included in The Voice, the newsletter of thi

Pennsyivania State Education Association, dated April, 1996, Mrs. Degen includes
tocopies at portions of the newsletter but her letter mereiy inaicates that t
pears to me 1o be a violation ot election laws NG that It 1s vern k# ! H

neg sin Ar vOLUNe strategies 1in each stati I ner letter T August 9 1O g



iy %

Ms. Colleen Sealander, Esquire
October 29 1996
Page Two

Mrs. Degen further indicates that “these sheets were distnibuted to Pennsylvania voters
before the primary elections in Pennsylvania.” Mrs. Degen's complaint does not satisty the
provisions of 11 C F.R. cection 111.4; (2 US.C. 437Gla)(1)). That regulation requires that
complaints tiled with the Federal Election Commission conform with various provisions
including that it should contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts which
describe a violation ot a statute or regulations over which the Commission has

jurisdiction 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4(dh(3

The regulation further required that “statements which are not based upon personal
knowledee should be accompanied by an identification of the source of information which
gives rise to the complainant’s belief in the truth of such statements 11 C.F.R. Section

111.4id12). Section 111.5 of the Code indicates that a complaint that fails to comply with

rp

R. 111.4 should be returned to the complainant. 11 C.F.R.

the requirements ot 11 (

111.5

The instant complaint does not contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts which

describe a violation of a statute or regulation over which the Commaission has ILJFISdI('IlUr\

and is predicated on statements which mav not be based upon personal knowledge of the
complainant. Mere assertions by the complainant that there appears to be a violation of
election law, or that similar voting strategies have been conducted in other states or that
tne sheets included were distributed to Pennsvlvania voters betore the Primary Election in
Pennsvivania are so vague as to require a response without knowing what violation we are

being accusedq of

Further, Mrs, Degen indicates that in gathering material for research, she "... came across

v nome state of Pennsvivamia.” Based on that statement, i1s seems likely that the

this in m

materiale indicated mav have been provided to her by someone else and that she did not

t have personal knowledge a< to how the materials were distributed. In any

1ina coes not

event. there 1S NO inNaiIcation as to how the materials were aistributed even if the

omplainant does have such tirst ""1”!{ k"tr'-.‘\vt‘{fL'"
The materials included with the complainant's correspondence 1o the Federal Election
Commission include photocopies ot a portion of the April, 1996 edition ot The Voice
ahich is the membershin newsletter of the Pennsvivania State Education Association
blished tor the purpose of communication by the Pennsvivania State Education
Lssnciation to its members see Exhibit "A”°, Attidavit of William H. Johnson, |r., editor ot
The \ e and Director \ nmunications tor the Pennsylvania State Education
ASSOC 1 at MucCh a commi Caltion by a 1abor orgamzation t t« members and their
tamihies 1s speciically permitted by statute (2 U.S.C. section 43 1bibj2HA The
5!._1” S\ val a ‘\".':‘l\ | » {14 . - Acg M '-. oM '.-5 Is W ' v '.”.'l detinit Sale} a "11!"()r l!f‘;‘,g_\l’\l.’d[lﬂl!‘
- « S 341bib
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Ms. Colleen Sealander, Fsquire
October 29, 19494

Page Three

A¢ is indicated in Exhibit A", the purpose of the neswsletter, which is apparently the
subject of this complaint, was the communication of information on educational matters to
PSEA members and was not generallv intended for distnbution to the general public.
Further the material involved was not a reproduction or republication, in whole or in pan,
of any material prepared by any candidate or campaign committee or their authorized
agent or agents. In fact, as attested to in the Atfidavit of Mr. Johnson, at least 94.3% of the
entire circulation of the newsletter was directly to PSEA members and/or professional staff:
some portion of the remaining 5.7% of circulated copies were circulated for exchange
purposes, This publication was intended tor communication to the PSEA field of
membership and any circulation bevond that field of membership was purely de minimus.

If, arguendo, the material regarding tederal candidates in the April, 1996, issue of The
Voice was distributed outside the membership class of PSEA members it would still not
represent a violation of FEC regulations in that those regulations specifically provide that a
labor organization mav prepare and distribute to the general public voter guides
consisting of two or more candidates’ positions on « AMpPaign 1ssues, inc luding voter gutdes
obtained from a non-profit organization which is described in 26 U.S.C. 501(c)(3) or (c)4),
provided that the voter guide comply with either paragraph (c)(3)(1) or (C)(5)11)(A) through
E) of this Section. The sponsor mav include in the voter guide biographical information on
each candidate, such as education, emplovment positions, offices held and community
imvolvement. 11 C.F.R. Section 114.4 The guide in the April, 1996, edition of The Voice
was not primarily related to federal candidates and was further not the result of any
contact, cooperation, coordination or consultation with or at the request or suggestion of
anv candidate, candidates’ committee or agent of anv candidate regarding the preparation,

contents or distribution of the guids

Further 11 1s our understanding that the matenal regarding federal candidates included in
the guide was prepared <olely by the statt of the National Education Association on the
basis o! their research Into voung recoras, position papers, the candidates own statements
and the 1996 Presidential Primary National Political Awareness Test conducted by project
Vote Smart which we understand to be a non-protit organization as detined by the Code. It
s turther our understanding that no pan of the guide concerning Federal Candidates was
based on conversations or other communications between National Education Association
starf who prepared the guide and the candidate, candidates, ¢ ampaign committees or
agents of anv canaidates. Matenal regarding the preparation and sources tor the material
n the guide concerming tederal canadidates will be submitted to the Commission by the
National Education Association, with which PSEA s amtiliated, in response to MUR 4495

4 timely rashiof

1S our position that the complaimant nas rated (o properiv present a comptaint ot any

violation by PSEA or the Pennsvivania PACE tor Federal Elections, that the complaint is



Ms. Colleen Sealander, Esquire
October 291996
Page Four

unsupported by required documentation, and that the specific circumstances regarding the
inclusion of material regarding federal candidates in the April, 1996 The Voice and the
distribution of that newsletter are explicitly allowed by and in compliance with the statutes
and regulations under the jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commussion. Based on our
submission and accompanying documentation, we request that no action be taken against
anv person or organization based on MUR 34495, and that the Commission close out this

file

An original copy of The Voice of April, 1996, 1s attached as Exhibit "B". All materials
included in this publication regarding federal candidates, appear on portions of four (4)
pages of this twenty (20) page newsletter and represent a minor portion of the publication,
the purpose of which is clearly general communication to members regarding educational

SSUes.
Please don't hesitate to contact me regarding this matter

Sincerely

/ ¥~

. a‘—{'/}‘ -"’-“. L/-

1ot "F'or{*man Esquire

Amkady for Respondent

Pennsyivania PACE for Federal Election
IF.mar
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'STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR_4495

NAME OF COUNSEL:  JH'T FOPEMAN, ESQUIRE O
NTGHOLAS AND FOREMAN

FIRM:

ADDRESS: 3207 North Front S ~ 4 o

H 1 ey . Donrmeyr lvran 1
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110

TELEPHONE:{ 717 ) 236-9391

The above-named individuzal is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
ommission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

O

[0 -A9-9¢ 7’:};’"«4& A I clien, %j/ dllas x‘%

Date - Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:_Pennsvivania "ACE for Federal Election and
Pennsylvania State Education Association (PSEA)

- " o g - -y

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME(

b N —

BUSINESS( 717 ) 255-700







| WILLIAM H. JOHNSON, JR., hereby acknowledge and swear that this Affidavit is

an accurate statement of facts made voluntarily by me

I am emploved as the Director ot Communications tor the Pennsvivania State
Education Association, and as Editor of "The Voice”, which is the membership newsletter
of the Pennsylvania State Education Association published for the purpose of
communication by the Pennsvivania State Education Association (PSEA} to its members.,
"The Voice" edition dated April, 1996 and which | understand is the subject of a
complaint to the Federal Election Commission, included material concerning both State
and Federal candidates which was intended tor the purpose of communicating information
about these candidates and their positions on educational matters to PSEA members and
staff and was not intended for distribution to the general public This material was
produced by our organization and/or its affiliates and associated organizations, and was
not a reproduction or republication, in whaole or in part, of anv material prepared by any
candidate or campaign committee or their authorized agent or agents. One hundred forty
five thousand eight hundred and eightv six (145,886) copies of the April, 1996, edition of

The Voice" were circulated bv the (PSEA) on or about March 18, 1996, including at least
one hundred thirty seven thousand rour hundred five (137 3205) copies sent directly to

members of (PSEA) or it aftihates, and at least two hundred thirteen (213) copies sent

directly to staft and employees of (PSEA This combined one hundred thirty seven
isand six hundred eighteen 137.618) copres sent directly to members and staft
represents approx 1ately 1= 3 ! rcutation ot The Voice sOme portion ot the
smaining 5.7 3 rculated coples were circulated on an exchange or complimentars
hasis to other state associates in Pennsvivama and other educational associates
N2 F 8 455 N - U

WILLIAM H. JOHNSON, |R.
Dated: [ [ , 1996
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STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF DAUPHIN

ON THE _ dav of

Notary Public n and tor said County

personally  appeared  WILLIAM  H.

-(l_ru.r'dr toniy proven) 1o be the persan w

therein contained

JOHNSON,

SS.

, 1996, betore me, a
the undersigned officer

JR., known to me (or

» name 15 subscribed to the within

.1\“(\”“" the same [1or ”‘"," ilul";)('h't‘\

IN WITNESS WHEREOF . | hereunto set mv hand and otficial seal

o

S Notary Public

My Commission Expires:






I don't buy that the richest and wealthiest country in the
history of the world can’t pav for music or art in us
public schools

Richard Dreyluss

see ‘Promotng education” on page 2

April 1996
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* House passes

charter schoaol bills

« Sabbatical, tenure bill

. Nnd b By Pennsylvanma public schools through
PSEA’s Classroom Close-up television
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* PACE recommendations
# ¥
for Primary Election .
’ See page 20 for the stanon
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

P, ot

) L2 BoulDY -

) w

) ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SENSI'““
)

In the Matter of

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
INTRODUCTION,
The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority
based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priarity System (EPS). This report is

submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cases.

This is the first Enforcement Priority Report that reflects the impact of the
1996 election cycle cases on the Commission’s enforcement workload. We have
identified cases that are stale which are
recommended for dismissal at this time. This is the highest number of cases
D identified as stale in a single report, and the highest number of stale cases

recommended for closure at one time, since the inception of EPS in 1993,



A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission
EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the lower priority of the
issues raised in the matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do
not warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluates
each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria, resulting in a numerical rating
for each case.
Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on more important
cases presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified  cases that
do not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.” Attachment 1 to this report
contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors leading to assignment of a
low priority and recommendation not to further pursue the matter.
B. Stale Cases
Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to
ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more remote in time
usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the evidence
of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. Focusing investigative efforts
on more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the electoral

process and the regulated community. In recognition of this fact. EPS provides us with the

} These cases are RAD 97L-10 (Citizens for Randy Borow);
RAD 97L-16 (Republican State Central Commuties of South Dakota); Pre-MUR 347 (Producers Lloyds Insurance
“ompany); Pre-MUR 348 (Peoples National Bank of Commerce); Pre-MUR 349 (Trump Plaza); Pre-MUR 350
(Crtihank, N A ), Pre-MUR 355 (Ferngold Senate Commultiee), MUR #4494 (Georgranna Lincoln);
MUR 4586 (Frends of Zach Wamp), MUR 4590 (Oklahema Education Assoctation); MUR 4600 (San
Dicgo Police Officers Assoc); MUR 4612 (Teresa Dogget!t for Comgress). MUR 4615 (Catholic Democrats for
Chrstian Values) MUR 4516 (Amencan Legisiative Exchange Counal), MUR 4620 (Eastern Connechout L)‘.J"li‘k'r
f Commerce), MUR 4622 (Telles for Mayor), MUR 4628 (Gutknecht for Comgress). MUR 4629 (Janice Schakowsky);
MUR 4636 (IBEW Local 505), MUR 4637 (Dettman for Congress) MUR 4639 (Larson for Congress); MUR 4641
(Becker for Congress): MUR 4644 (Detrot City Counal); MUR 4651 (Mike Ryan), MUR 4653 (Pnilzker for
Congress), MUR 4656 (H. Carroll for Congress); and MUR 4657 (Bucharan for President)
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means to identify those cases which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained
unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective investigation
The utility of commencing an investigation declines as these cases age, until they reach a

point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use of the Commission’s resources

We have identified cases that have remained on the Central Enforcement Docket

for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We are recommending the closure of

cases based on staleness.”

¢ These cases are: MUR 4283 (Chenoweth for Congress), MUR 4341 (Juan Soliz for Congress); MUR 4402 (U.S
™ Representatay Helen Chenoweth), MUR 4435 (Lincoln for Congress); MUR 4439 (LIAIA); MUR 4442 (Liptnsk for
ongress) MUR 4444 | ‘3 beris for Congress), MUR 4445 (Randy Tate for Congress); MUR 444o (Clinton/Gore ‘96
Primary): MUR 4447 (Random House, Inc.); MUR 4449 (Clinton Admimistraty o), MUR 4453 (A% ke Vard for
¥ R 4454 (Ralrh Nader), MUR 4459 (Clinton/Gore

<) o, 26) ‘-1’R-H 4 (Saltt for Senate); MUR 4477
O-New York), MUR $481 (Dramona Bar Caucus); MUR 4485 (Perot '52 Petition Commuttee); MUR 4486
da for Coneres MUR 4495 (Pennsylvama PACE for Federal
E o MUR 4496 (Normoood for Congress); MUR 3397 (Pease for Congress); MUR 4510 (Stabenow for
" MUR 4511 (Bok Coffin for Comgress); MUR 4314 ( 1ds for Franks); MUR 4515 (Clinton Inz \c-:h;;.‘:"
\1‘_?‘74.".". IWAAL 630 AM), MUR 4525 (Senator Larry
VIUR 4327 [ Brovruan for a MUR .;"-.n Signature Properhes, [n MUR 4540 (Tim Johmson for ‘
VUR 4342 (Dan Friss for &) MUR 45 harles W Noroed): MUR 4554 (John Byron for
x X | 10 NLTESS)

\a R 4501 ,_““.. Swan for Congr

P 4504 (Nahonal Re pub can Congressional Commuttee), MUR 4567 (DNC

UR 4569 (McGovern Commuttee); RAD 96L-11 (New
ounty Commutt Pre-MUR 343 (NRSO) and Pre-MUR 312 (Joseph Dermio). The Derue case
nvolves fundraist pg related to former Congresswoman Mary Rose Qakar's 1-’-’3 congressional campaign
It was held as a courtesy to the Department of Justice pending resolution of a parallel cnminal matter in the
District Court for the Distnict of Columba

I ( mbia. Mr Demuo recently entered into a plea agreement with the
Department of lushce (on which we were not consulted) in which he agreed, am ng other thmgs, to waive
the statute tations regarding vioclations of the FECA Considenng the age of the case and
activity, the fact that DO has not formally referred this matter to us, and the Comnussion’s continuing
resource constraints, dismissal s the appropnate disposition of th

s matter



We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and direct
closure of the cases listed below, effective November 17, 1997. Closing these cases as of
this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary time to prepare closing

letters and case files for the public record

HI.  RECOMMENDATIONS,
A Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve

the appropriate letters in the following matters

~
RAD 96L-11 Pre-MUR 312 Pre-MUR 349
Pre-MUR 343 Pre-MUR 350
RAD 97L-10 Pre-MUR 347 Pre-MUR 355
N RAD 97L-16 Pre-MUR 348
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ake no acuon, close the file eftect

n the following maner

NMUR 4283
NMUR 4341
NMUR 4402

IUR 4435
MUR 4439
NMUR 4442
MUR 4444
MUR 4445
NMUR 4446
NMUR 4447
MUR 4449

{UR 4453
MUR 4434
NMUR 44306
MUR 4474
MUR 4477
AMUR 4481
MUR H585
MUR $Hso

MUR 494

Date

ve November 17,

MUR 4495
MUR 4496
MUR 4497
MUR 4510
NMUR 4511
MUR 4514
MUR 4515

MUR 4521
\MUR 4523
MUR 4527
MUR 4336
MUR 45340
MUR 4342
\MUR 4352
\UR 4334
\UR 4536

MUR 4561

\MUR 4504
\MUR 4367

‘ﬁ—-»—i-“ :z((',.-/.

Lawrence M\
G

1

o

997, and approve the appropriate

-

’

neral |

w1

2, &

=

NMUR 4569
NMUR 4586
NMUR 4390
MUR 4600
\MUR 4612
NMUR 4615
MUR 4616
AMUR 4620
NUR 4622
MNMUR 4628
NMUR 4629
{LR 46306
NUR 4637
NMUR 4630
MUR 46041
MUR 4644
MUR 4631
NMUR 46353
NMUR 4636
MUR 4657



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) Agenda Document No. X97-77
Enforcement Priority )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on December 2,
1997, do hereby certify that the Commission tock the follow-

ing actions with respect to Agenda Document No. X97-77:

1. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the
file effective December 15, 1997,
and approve the appropriate letters
in the following matters:

1. RAD 96L-11 Te Pre-MUR 347

8. Pre-MUR 348
3. RAD 97L-10 9. Pre-MUR 349
4. RAD 97L-16 10. Pre-MUR 350
5. Pre-MUR 312 11. Pre-MUR 355
6. Pre-MUR 343

B. Take no action, close the file effective
December 15, 1997, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following

matters:

1 MUR 4283 6. MUR 4442
v g MUR 4341 T3 MUR 4444
c MUR 4402 8. MUR 4445
4. MUR 4435 8. MUR 4446
5. MUR 44358 10. MUR 4447

(continued)



No. X97-77
December 2, 1997

11.
12.
13.
14.
A%
16.
AT s
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25
~ 26.
27
N 28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.

EEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEEEEREEE

Commissioners

[€-K-27

Date

Federal Election Commission
Certification: Agenda Document

4449
4453
4454
4455
4474
4477
4481
4485
4486
4454
4495
4496
44597
4510
4511
4514
4515
4521
4525
4527
4536
4540
4542
4552
4554

Aikens,

Attest:

36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49,
0.
51 .
52.
53.
54,
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Selretary of

5588895599855598939585348

ore

Marjorie W. Emmons

4556
4561
4564
4567
4569
4586
4590
4600
4612
4615
4616
4620
4622
4628
4629
4636
46137
4639
4641
4644
4651
4653
4656
4657
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FEDERAL ELECTION OMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20481

December 15, 1997

CERTIFIED MAII

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Mrs Patricia Degen
Postfach 1262

53604 Bad Honnet, Germany

RE MUR 4495

Dear Mrs Degen

On October 7, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion received vour complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Actof 1971, as amended ("the Act”)

After considening the circumstances of this matter. the Commuission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action in the matter  This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commuission's docket In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case. and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on December 15, 1997 This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
thisaction See2 USC §437(gxax8)

Sincerel

Andrew Turls

Supenison Aftornes

entral Entorcement Docket
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTONS DO 2oa

December 15, 1997

Robert H Chamin, Esq
National FFducation Association
1201 Sixteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

RE. MUR 449§
Dear Mr. Chanin

On October 15, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified the National Fducation
Association of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971. as amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against the National Education Association This
case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commussion’s docket  In light of
the information on the record. the relative significance of the case. and the amount of time that
has elapsed, the Commussion determined to close its file 1n this matter on December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437gtax 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days. this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as posstble While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
addimonal matenals, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

It vou have any questions, please contact Jenniter H Bovt on our tofl-free number
(RO01-423-9530 Our local number 15 (2021 21039

Sincereh

7,
F Andrew Tugfy

Supenvison Attorney

11
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHI N W D0 JOdi

December 15, 1997

Jeff Foreman, Fsq
Nicholas and Foreman
3207 North Front Street
Harrisburg, PA 17110

RE MIUR 4495

Pennsylhvamia PACYT for Federal Flection. Robert (ibbs, as treasurer,
and Pennsylvamia State Fducation Association (PSEA)

Dear Mr Foreman

On October 15, 1996, the Federal Flection Commission notified vour chients of a
complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Flecnon Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter. the Commussion exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against vour chients  This case was evaluated
ohjectively relative to other matters on the Commission's docket  In hght of the information on
the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commussion determined to close its file in this matter on December 15, 1997

T'he confidentiality provisions of 2 17 S C § 437gtax 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public  In addimen. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any ume following certification of the Commission's vote
If vou wish to submut any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possthle While the file mav be placed on the pubhic record prior to receipt of vour
addional matenials. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
recened

Ifvou have amy questions {‘chw' contact lenmiter H Bovt an our toll-free number.
8001 1-3424.9330  Our local numberis 2021 219-369

Andrew Tu
Supen isony Attornes

entral Fntorcement Docket
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